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To: Rodric William------------------------- GRO l; Westbrook, Mark (UK -
Manchester)[[ GRO

From: James, Gareth (UK - Manchester) 
Sent: 2014-07-21 Ti 1 : 58:42Z 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: RE: Draft Report - Release to Bond Dickinson LLP and Cartwright King LLP 
Received: 2014-07-21 T11:58:48Z 

Hi Rod — thanks for this. There is a light-weight process for your solicitors in this regard, which we will progress whilst 
you're away. 

I would however like to get the report into a final version (or at least an agreed "final draft") before sharing 
externally. Are you ok for us to receive and process such changes that you're on with and then share the 'final draft' 
version from that point? 

All the best 

Gareth 

UK Futures 
How can UK business drive growth? 
http://www.deloitte.co.uk/ukfutures 
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From: Rodric Williams [mailtol GRO 
Sent: 21 July 2014 12:23 
To: James, Gareth (UK - Manchester); Westbrook, Mark (UK - Manchester) 
Subject: Draft Report - Release to Bond Dickinson LLP and Cartwright King LLP 

Gareth, Mark, 

So that we can share your draft Report with our solicitors to enable them to provide Post Office Ltd with legal advice, 
can you please send through "release"/ "hold harmless" letters for: 

Gavin Matthews, Partner 
Bond Dickinson LLP 
Oceana House 
39-49 Commercial Road 
Southampton S015 1GA 

-and-
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Martin Smith, Partner 
Cartwright King LLP 
Majority House 
51 Lodge Lane, 
Derby DE1 3HB 

Alternatively, please let me know if such letters are not required. 
Kind regards, Rod 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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